



# Samuel Schoonover

## CONTACT

📞 (608) 498-9613

✉️ sbskoon@gmail.com

🌐 [www.samuelschoonover.com](http://www.samuelschoonover.com)

## EDUCATION

2020-2024

**UW-MILWAUKEE**

- Bachelor's Degree in film production

## SKILLS

- Premiere Pro - Video/Audio Editing
- Photoshop - Photo Editing/Graphic Design
- Logic Pro - Music Production
- Pages/Word/Docs - Writing
- iOS/MacOS/Windows - Software Troubleshooting
- Social Media - Content Creation
- Electronic Device Repair, Bike Repair, Soldering

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Badger Boys State 2019 Press Corp
- National Honors Society Co-President
- Student Body President Gale-Ettrick-Trempealeau High School

## PROFILE

My name is Samuel Schoonover, and I am a graduate with a bachelor's degree in film production from the University of Wisconsin Milwaukee. My experience encompasses directing, editing, acting, writing, and producing many different visual productions. I have engaged in various roles across different fields, including film production, technology, mechanical work, and customer service, which has allowed me to develop a diverse skill set and a passion for continuous learning. Letters of recommendation and further references available upon request. For examples of work, please visit my website.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **docUWM** 2023-PRESENT  
Lead Editor and Producer
  - Condensing complex stories into a short runtime while maintaining narrative coherence
  - Managing equipment limitations, forcing creative problem solving with available resources
  - Coordinating and polishing work from students and volunteers with varying levels of experience
- **Brainstorm Events inc.** 2016-PRESENT  
Videographer and Conference Technician
  - Spearheading the production of promotional videos, to increase conference attendance and boost in vendor participation
  - Orchestrating A/V setup and management for annual technology education conferences across 3 national locations, ensuring seamless operations for 100+ presenters and vendors
  - Implementing efficient troubleshooting protocols to reduce technical downtime for all conference sessions
- **Erik's Bike Shop** 2022-2023  
Assistant Service Manager
  - Developed and honed mechanical skills through hands-on experience
  - Trained and mentored new employees to ensure quality standards and team cohesion
  - Oversaw overall operations of the service department to meet performance goals.

## REFERENCE

**Sean Kafer**

docUWM / Director

Phone: (414) 213-3873

Email: [skafer@uwm.edu](mailto:skafer@uwm.edu)

**James Mahnke**

Brainstorm Events / Board Secretary

Phone: (608) 386-8971

Email: [jmahnke@brainstormk20.com](mailto:jmahnke@brainstormk20.com)